

Good afternoon Sam,

Many thanks for reviewing our work remits and responding.

I can confirm that we will implement the conditions that you have outlined below regarding maritime safety legislation and notifications to those relevant local users/Harbour authority and the coastguard.

Thank you once again and kind regards,
Fiona

From: navigation safety [<mailto:navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>]

Sent: 15 August 2022 15:14

To: Fiona Bussell <Fiona.Bussell@amcogiffen.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Marine Licence Applications - minor works coastal remits in North Wales

Dear Fiona,

Thank you for the information regarding the proposed minor works coastal remits in North Wales.

It is our upstanding that the works are for the:

- Minor concrete repairs to missing sections of concrete apron
- Removal of seaweed from existing tidal flap, release tidal flap and regrade surrounding area to assist outflow.
- Minor re-pointing to the wall
- Fill, repair and protect voids in stonework
- A tidal flap valve to be replaced and sealed with TAB marker installed
- Minor concrete repairs to apron and undermined wall base
- Install TAB markers to stone wall
- Remove seaweed attached to wall

We note that some works fall within the jurisdiction of a Statutory Harbour Authority (SHA) - Conwy Council and therefore they are responsible for the safety of navigation within their waters.

Therefore, on the understanding that the following risk mitigation measures take place, we would be content that the risk to shipping and navigation is relatively low on this occasion:

Conditions:

1. All maritime safety legislation is complied with;
2. Local mariners and fishermen's organisations must be made fully aware of the activity through a local notification. This must be issued at least 5 days before the commencement of the works.
3. Zone31@hmcg.gov.uk must be notified prior to commencement of activities.

In addition, the following advice should be provided to the applicant to facilitate the proposed works:

Advisories:

1. The site is within port limits and the applicant should gain the approval/agreement of the responsible local navigation authority or the Harbour Authority/Commissioners/Council. They may wish to issue local warnings to alert those navigating in the vicinity to the presence of the works, as deemed necessary.

Can you confirm that you accept the above risk mitigations?

Kind Regards

Sam Chudley

Maritime Licence Advisor

+44 (0) 7553 637057

Marine Licensing and Consenting

UK Technical Services Navigation Sam.Chudley@mcga.gov.uk



Maritime & Coastguard Agency

Bay 2/25, Spring Place
105 Commercial Road,
Southampton SO15 1EG



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

www.gov.uk/mca

From: Fiona Bussell <Fiona.Bussell@amcogiffen.co.uk>

Sent: 08 August 2022 17:06

To: navigation safety <navigationsafety@mcga.gov.uk>

Subject: Marine Licence Applications - minor works coastal remits in North Wales

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the UK Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Please use the Report Message function to report suspicious messages.

Good afternoon MCGA,

We have a number of minor work remits from Network Rail to undertake repairs and maintenance activities along some coastal sections of railway in North Wales.

As these locations fall below MHWS, I am in the process of obtaining Marine Licence consents to undertake these works.

- Friog lower wall between Llynngwrl and Fairbourne.
- Llanfairfechan
- Deganwy

A pre-requisite is correspondence with the Maritime & Coastguard Agency to check that you are satisfied that there will be no impact to navigation from our works.

I attached the three remits and their locations for your review.

I believe we will not have an impact on other users or navigation, but would be very grateful if you could review and reply with any comments or conditions we need to take into consideration.

Thank you in advance.
Kind regards, Fiona

Fiona Bussell
Senior Sustainability & Assurance Advisor

AMCO GIFFEN

Safety | Professionalism | Innovation | Respect | Integrity | Teamwork



T: 01443 233400
M: 07557 540036
E: Fiona.Bussell@amcogiffen.co.uk

www.amcogiffen.co.uk

Amalgamated Construction Limited (AmcoGiffen) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Renew Holdings plc

Registered Office: Renew Holdings plc, 3175 Century Way, Thorpe Park, Leeds, LS15 8ZB.

Amco registered in England & Wales Number 995892, Giffen registered in England & Wales Number 00252314

Disclaimer - Renew Holdings plc and subsidiary companies

This email and any files transmitted with it are CONFIDENTIAL and may contain legally privileged information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender or system administrator immediately by return email. This email was scanned for viruses prior to transmission. Renew Holdings plc (and its subsidiaries) however accept no responsibility for any viruses not revealed by such check and in accordance with good computing practice recipients should ensure that they are actually virus free.

Renew Holdings plc, registered in England & Wales, company number 650447. The Registered Office for Renew Holdings plc and subsidiary companies is Renew Holdings plc, 3175 Century Way, Thorpe Park, Leeds, LS15 8ZB.

This email has been scanned by the BT Assure MessageScan service
The service is delivered in partnership with Symantec.cloud

For more information please visit <http://www.globalservices.bt.com>

=====

The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error, please let us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to anybody else.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.